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Dodge, Tamara

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 2:42 PM

To: Paczuski, Konrad; Dodge, Tamara; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Ames, Kyle - DOA <Kyle.Ames@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 2:39 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Ames, Kyle - DOA
<Kyle.Ames@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Repeal state plan amendment submission to legislature for review
Tracking Code: BB0216

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Ames, Kyle

Phone: 608-266-2214
E-mail: kyle.ames(@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 435
Agency Number: 435
Priority: Low

Intent:

Draft language that removes submission requirement to legislature regarding state plan
amendments. s. 49.45(2t)

Attachments:; False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
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HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE-PROGRAM o
2017 Wisconsin Act 370 requires DHS submit to JCF under 1ts sassive review

process any proposed Medical Assistance state plan amendment ahd any proposed
change to a reimbursement rate for or supplemental payment to a Medical
Assistance provider that has an expected fiscal effect of $7,500,000 from all revenue
sources over a 12-month period. This bill eliminates this ICF review
Assistance state plan amendments, changes to reimbursement rates, or
supplemental payments.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 49.45 (2t) of the statutes is repealed.

(END)
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

1. Eliminating legislative oversight of Medicaid state plan amendments

2017 Wisconsin Act 370 requires DHS to submit to JCF under its passive review
process any proposed Medical Assistance state plan amendment and any proposed
change to a reimbursement rate for or supplemental payment to a Medical
Assistance provider that has an expected fiscal effect of $7,500,000 from all revenue
sources over a 12-month period. This bill eliminates this requirement to submit for
JCF review Medical Assistance state plan amendments, changes to reimbursement
rates, or supplemental payments.

The.people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: :

SECTION 1. 49.45 (2t) of the statutes is repealed.

(END)




DRAFTER’S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

o L Dothe.
'; {‘f :

, p
o, e
. Rt _(),g;.rgvdﬁ"/”’g”

o,

LRB-1569/P2dn
TJD:...

&

)

This draft reconciles LRB-1569/P1, LRB-0943/P3, -1885/P2, and LRB-1927/P3. All

of these drafts should continue to appear in the compiled bill.
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INSERT 1-3

+++NOTE: This is reconciled s. 49.45 (2t). This SECTION has been affected by drafts
with the following LRB numbers: -1569/P1, -0943/P3, -1885/P2, and -1927/P3.

END INSERT 1-3
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February 21, 2019

This draft reconciles LRB-1569/P1, LRB-0943/P3, -1885/P2, and LRB-1927/P3. All
of these drafts should continue to appear in the compiled bill.
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

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

#++NOTE: This is reconciled s. 49.45 (2t). This section has been affected by drafts
with the following LRB numbers: -1569/P1, -0943/P3, -1885/P2, and -1927/P3.

(END)



